
 

 
 

 
Oaklands Road  
Haywards Heath  
West Sussex  
RH16 1SS 

 
Switchboard:  01444 458166 

 
DX 300320 Haywards Heath 1 

www.midsussex.gov.uk 
 

 

 
Working together for a better Mid Sussex 

 
 

16 June 2023 
 
Meetings of Council Committees are broadcast live through the Mid Sussex District 
Council’s YouTube channel. Limited space is available to observe proceedings in-person. 
Those wishing to do so must reserve a seat by completing a Registration Form by 4pm on 
the working day prior to the meeting. 
 
 
Dear Councillor, 
 
A meeting of CABINET will be held in the COUNCIL CHAMBER at these offices on MONDAY, 
26TH JUNE, 2023 at 1.00 pm when your attendance is requested. 

 
Yours sincerely, 

KATHRYN HALL 

Chief Executive 
 

A G E N D A 
 
  Pages 
  
1.   To receive Declarations of Interest from Members in respect of any 

matter on the Agenda. 
 

 

 
2.   To receive apologies for absence. 

 
 

 
3.   To be agreed by general affirmation the Minutes of the previous 

meeting held on 13 March 2023. 
 

3 - 6 

 
4.   To consider any items that the Leader agrees to take as urgent 

business. 
 

 

 
5.   Centre for Outdoor Sports (CfOS). 

 
7 - 16 

 
6.   To consider whether to exclude the Press and Public from the meeting 

during consideration of the following items in accordance with Section 
100A of the Local Government Act 1972 on the grounds that it involves 
the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph 3 of 
Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the said Act. 
 

 

 
7.   CfOS Exempt Annexe. 17 - 18 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCW9I9y-TZXZs6jOFmOgiPyQ
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCW9I9y-TZXZs6jOFmOgiPyQ
https://forms.office.com/Pages/ResponsePage.aspx?id=-eSNJDXRzEikyLq9fp6HA9bpuBnSAjJAin_Z_JzHlupURERZQlBYOTdTMzYxT0JYQkVTOEg0WTAzMi4u


 
 

 
 
 
To: Members of Cabinet: Councillors R Eggleston (Chairman), A Bennett (Vice-Chair), 

AM Cooke, I Gibson and C Hobbs 
 

 

Cabinet - 26 June 2023



 
 

 
 

Minutes of a meeting of Cabinet 
held on Monday, 13th March, 2023 

from 4.00 pm 
 
 

Present: J Ash-Edwards (Chair) 
  

 
 

R Cromie 
R de Mierre 
 

S Hillier 
R Salisbury 
 

N Webster 
 

 
 
Also Present: Councillor Dabell 

 
 
1. TO RECEIVE DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST FROM MEMBERS IN RESPECT OF 

ANY MATTER ON THE AGENDA.  
 
None. 
 

2. TO RECEIVE APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE.  
 
No apologies were received as all Members were present.  
 

3. TO CONFIRM MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON 6 FEBRUARY 
2023.  
 
The minutes of the meeting held on 6 February 2023 were agreed as a correct record 
and were signed by the Leader. 
 

4. TO CONSIDER ANY ITEMS THAT THE LEADER AGREES TO TAKE AS URGENT 
BUSINESS.  
 
None. 
 

5. PERFORMANCE MONITORING FOR THE THIRD QUARTER OF 2022/23.  
 
Louise Duffield, Director Resources and Organisational Development introduced the 
report.  She highlighted that the report had been well received last week at the 
scrutiny meeting for Leader, Deputy Leader and Housing and Customer Services. 
She advised that most indicators were positive, and the few amber or red indicators 
were due to external factors outside the Council’s control.   
  
Members discussed some indicators of the waste team, the number of households in 
temporary accommodation had reduced, the allocation of disability grants, and 
queried when the results of the waste surveys would be published.  The Members 
welcomed the good provision of affordable housing in the District.  
  
Judy Holmes, Deputy Chief Executive confirmed that 355 affordable homes had been 
provided to date.  
  

Cabinet - 26 June 2023 3

Agenda Item 3



 
 

 
 

The Director Resources and Organisational Development advised the report on the 
survey results would be received later in the year.  In response to a question, she 
advised that during bad weather the waste collection of the landfill bins are prioritised 
and confirmed that wet cardboard cannot be recycled.  
  
The Leader noted the positive performance and he moved to vote on the 
recommendations which were agreed unanimously. 
  
RESOLVED 
  
That Cabinet noted the Council’s performance in the third quarter of the year and 
identified any areas where further reporting or information was required. 
  

6. CENTRE FOR OUTDOOR SPORT.  
 
The Leader noted there would be an exempt report. 
  
Rob Anderton, Assistant Director Commercial Services and Contracts introduced the 
report. He highlighted the community engagement to date on the project and noted 
the recent successful public engagement held at The Triangle. The project is part of 
a wider provision across the District and a Statement of Community Involvement will 
support the reserved matters application in June 2023.  
  
Members queried whether further changes would be made to the proposed 
facilitates, expressed concern with drainage of the pitches and welcomed the 
partnership with Homes England to provide an exemplar development. at Brookleigh.  
  
The Assistant Director Commercial Services and Contracts confirmed the drainage 
would ensure the predicted use of the pitches and the facilities were adequate for the 
intended use by the local clubs.  
  
In response to a question the Deputy Chief Executive confirmed a condition in the 
planning permission for the secondary school at Brookleigh requires them to make 
their facilities available to the public; she summarised the proposed facilities for the 
school.  
  
The Leader noted there were no further questions. 
 

7. TO CONSIDER WHETHER TO EXCLUDE THE PRESS AND PUBLIC FROM THE 
MEETING DURING CONSIDERATION OF THE FOLLOWING ITEMS IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 100A OF THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 
ON THE GROUNDS THAT IT INVOLVES THE LIKELY DISCLOSURE OF EXEMPT 
INFORMATION AS DEFINED IN PARAGRAPH 3 OF PART 1 OF SCHEDULE 12A 
OF THE SAID ACT.  
 
The Leader proposed that the Press and Public be excluded from the meeting during 
consideration of item 8 the Centre for Outdoor Sports exempt annexe and this was 
seconded by the Deputy Leader. This was agreed.  
  
RESOLVED 
  
That the public and press be excluded from the meeting during consideration of the 
following item in accordance with Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972, 
on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined 
in paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the said Act. 

Cabinet - 26 June 2023 4



 
 

 
 

  
The Leader brought the meeting back into open session on the completion of exempt 
business.   
 

8. CFOS EXEMPT ANNEXE.  
 
For the benefit of public the Leader highlighted that the exempt annexe contained 
commercially sensitive information.   
  
Cabinet received a report on estimated costs modelling for parts of the project. A 
Cabinet Member asked about potential sources of funding and was advised that the 
main source of funding will be planning obligations which have already been secured 
for the project, or which are due to be secured.    
  
The Leader took the Members to the recommendations which were agreed 
unanimously. 
  
RESOLVED 

  
That Cabinet: 

(i) agreed the proposed project scope; 
(ii) approved the preparation and submission of a reserved matters planning 
application to align with the proposed project scope, and; 
(iii) noted that further reports will be brought forward in the new financial year to seek 
authority to progress the procurement of a delivery partner, and to secure 
agreement to the proposed approach to project implementation. 

The Leader noted this was the last meeting in the current municipal year and thanked 
the Cabinet Members and the officers. 
  
 

 
The meeting finished at 4.37 pm 

 
Chairman 

 

Cabinet - 26 June 2023 5



This page is intentionally left blank

6



 
 

CENTRE FOR OUTDOOR SPORT (CfOS) 
 
REPORT OF:   DIRECTOR FOR PEOPLE AND COMMERCIAL SERVICES  
Contact Officer:   Rob Anderton, Assistant Director Commercial Services and Contracts    

Email: robert.anderton@midsussex.gov.uk Tel: 01444 477374   
Wards Affected:   All   
Key Decision:   Yes   
Report to:   Cabinet 

Monday 26 June 2023  
  

 

  
Purpose of Report  
 
1.   The purpose of the report is to update Cabinet on: 

a) the progress of the Centre for Outdoor Sport (CfOS) project; 
b) the proposed delivery and target programme for the project; 
c) the proposed operation of the CfOS site; 
d) the land transfer of the CfOS site by Homes England; and 

 
2.  Seek approval to procure a delivery partner for the CfOS project via the UK Leisure 

Framework. 
 
Recommendation  
 
3.   Cabinet is recommended to: 

i) approve procurement of a delivery partner for the CfOS project via the UK 
Leisure Framework. 

Background  
 
4. Brookleigh (The Northern Arc) will deliver over 80 ha of new green space; 9 ha of which 

is specifically allocated for a new Centre for Outdoor Sports (CfOS).  
 

5. This land will be transferred to the Council along with a Capital set-up sum and a 
commuted sum for maintenance, in line with the requirements specified in the s106 
Agreement. 
 

6. The achievement of this special facility as part of negotiations with Homes England, was 
a significant achievement for the Council. Of particular note was securing agreement for 
the land to be gifted to the Council for free and an ongoing revenue contribution. 

7. The aim of the CfOS project, over the medium term, is to provide an appropriate quantity 
of publicly owned, high quality formal sports provisions to mitigate the impact of 
Brookleigh (8.6ha south of the A2300 and approximately 1ha at the Triangle Leisure 
Centre). 

8. The CfOS project is a key part of the continued work the Council is doing to deliver on 
the recommendations of the Mid Sussex Playing Pitch Study 2018. The facility mix for 
the site should be viewed in the context of the Study, it identifies key priorities and areas 
for investment across the district, both on land owned and managed by MSDC and on 
sites provided by third parties, such as schools.  
 

Cabinet - 26 June 2023 7

Agenda Item 5

mailto:robert.anderton@midsussex.gov.uk


 
 

9. The scale of Brookleigh means the CfOS will be delivered over a number of years as 
the need for the facilities grows. The Centre will be an important resource for 
communities throughout Mid Sussex. the nature of planning agreements like this one 
means that developers (in this case Homes England) are only required to mitigate the 
impact of their developments, not address pre-existing need. 
 

10. The CfOS presents a significant opportunity over the medium term to deliver an 
important new facility. 

11. In March 2022, Cabinet agreed Phase 1 of the CfOS project (the Feasibility Study and 
Master Plan) as a foundation for the next steps; and authorised the commencement of 
the next phase of the project, to appoint consultants to deliver RIBA Stages 2, 3 and 4 
of the project, including further engagement with National Governing Bodies (NGBs) and 
key stakeholders. 

12. RIBA Stage 2 of the CfOS project was completed in February 2023. It built on the 
previous feasibility work with detailed site surveys, and extensive engagement with local 
sports clubs and other key stakeholders including further engagement and consultation 
with National Governing Bodies, which has informed the final proposed facility mix and 
site layout. 
 

13. The outcome of this work was reported to Cabinet in March 2023. At that meeting, 
Cabinet: 

 
(i) agreed the proposed project scope; 
 
(ii) approved the preparation and submission of a reserved matters planning 

application to align with the proposed project scope, and; 
 
(iii) noted that further reports will be brought forward in the new financial year to 

seek authority to progress the procurement of a delivery partner, and to secure 
agreement to the proposed approach to project implementation. 

 
14. RIBA Stage 3 is now nearing completion, with key stakeholders continuing to be 

engaged and pre-application meetings held with Planning Officers, Highways and 
Ecological Officers ahead of preparation and submission of a reserved matters 
application. 

Centre for Outdoor Sport Facility mix  

15. As agreed by Cabinet in March 2023, the facility mix for the CfOS site comprises: 

CfOS Facility Mix 
Football   
 

o 1 x floodlit 3G Football Turf Pitch 
o 4 x grass football pitches (1 x U13&14 (11x11), 1 x U18 (11x11), 

2 x U9&10 (7x7) 
Rugby   
 

o 1 x Regulation 22 World Rugby compliant artificial turf pitch (106 
x 68m) 

o Floodlighting and pitch side viewing 
Cricket  o 1 x artificial wicket and cricket pitch 

o No separate cricket pavilion / parking  
Athletics o 60m running straight to align with Green Circle 

Cabinet - 26 June 2023 8



 
 

o Starting point for Active Track using Green Circle through wider 
Northern Arc 

Other o Use of natural turf pitch areas for archery 
Clubhouse o 340m2 facility 

o 4 x team changing rooms 
Site o Car park 

o LEAP 
o Green Circle  

 
16. It is proposed that the facilities to be considered at The Triangle, including an additional 

padel court and hockey/ netball pitch, are progressed as separate projects. These 
facilities will be subject to a separate planning permission and will require their own 
funding strategy. Implementation of the hockey/ netball pitch requires significant works 
to amend the existing car park which requires careful consideration. 

Delivery of works 

17. The Reserved Matters Application will consider all of the proposed facilities for the CfOS 
site, however, the implementation of the CfOS will ensure the priority facilities are 
delivered as soon as practical, with remaining works to follow on a prioritised basis as 
funding becomes available or the need is identified, as set out below: 

Works Summary  Notes  
Priority works • 1 x 3G Football Turf Pitch (community 

standard) 
• Floodlighting 
• Pitch side viewing 

 
Priority works • 1 x Regulation 22 World Rugby 

compliant artificial turf pitch (106 x 
68m) 

• Floodlighting 
• Pitch side viewing 

 
Priority works • Clubhouse and changing rooms 

• 340m2 facility 
• 4 x team changing rooms 
• Public toilets 
• Carbon neutral building with PV 

Panels 
 

Priority works • Car parking (exact number of spaces 
TBC through transport assessment) 

• Cycle parking for 32 cycles 
• EV Charge points 

 
Priority Works • Site access road 

• Pedestrian access 
• Tree planting and landscaping 

Proposed implementation 
Jan 2024 – Sep 2024. 

Cabinet - 26 June 2023 9



 
 

Natural turf  • 4 x grass football pitches: 
 

- 1 x U13&14 (11x11),  
- 1 x U18 (11x11),  
- 2 x U9&10 (7x7 
- Artificial cricket wicket as separate 

phase.  
 
(Note: natural turf pitches require 9 – 12 
months to mature prior to initial use).  
  

 
 
Proposed implementation 
Jan 2024 – Sep 2024. 
Subject to funding. 
 
 
 

Public facilities  Green Circle, running straight & LEAP  
 
The ancillary facilities could be provided to 
align with adjacent plots (Employment 
Zone & further residential) becoming 
available, ensuring increased usage.  
 
The Employment Zone and nearest 
residential areas will be developed after the 
CfOS site, and demand for these facilities 
is likely to be very low until adjacent areas 
are completed. 
  

 
 
Delivery to potentially 
align with development of 
adjacent plots 
(employment zone and 
residential parcel 1.4) 
both currently due to see 
first completions in spring 
2025). 
 
These facilities can be 
delivered individually and 
are not dependant on 
each other. 
 

Step 5 works  Clubhouse & football AGP upgrade to 
Step 5  
 
Upgrading the facilities to Step 5 could be 
subject to a funding application to the 
Football Foundation once a clear need has 
been identified.  
  

 
 
 
Only required if/ when 
football is played at a 
sufficiently high standard. 
 

 

18. The table below details the key activities and proposed programme dates: 

Activity Period 
RIBA Stage 4 Commencing June 2023 
Submission / validation planning applications Summer 2023 
Homes England – Site Handover Phase 1 To align with start on site 
Target planning award(s) December 2023 
MSDC approval of Main Contract Q4 2023 
CfOS start on site Q1 2024 
CfOS Priority Facilities ready for use Summer 2024 

 
Capital Costs 

 
19. The Stage 3 Cost Plan is being developed and this will then be appraised against the 

Stage 2 Cost Plan. Potential cost risks regarding the extent of parking areas, ground 
conditions, landscaping proposals and cut & fill are being considered, as well as 

Cabinet - 26 June 2023 10



 
 

amendments to the clubhouse facility in response to feedback from the Urban Design 
Officer. The Stage 2 budget estimates are summarised in the Exempt Annexe. 

Operator Matters 

20. At this stage it is assumed that the new CfOS facilities will be managed by Places 
Leisure (PL). The rationale for this is that they currently operate the Triangle Centre, 
which is located very close to the new CfOS, so it would be more efficient to operate 
both facilities together.  

21. This would ensure a coordinated management approach to facilities across the site while 
maximising operating efficiency through the use of shared staff, marketing, maintenance 
and other resources. It would also mean that the Council could manage a single contract, 
as opposed to two separate management contracts.  
 

22. The exception to this, is the grounds maintenance of the natural turf pitches and wider 
open space, boundaries, and Green Circle (including LEAP), which would be maintained 
as part of the Council’s Grounds Maintenance Contract, once constructed. 

 
23. Places Leisure has been consulted during this stage of work to ensure the proposals 

would be acceptable, and negotiations have commenced for the operation of the CfOS 
site as a variation to the existing leisure management contract. 

 
24. Key tasks now include drafting of procurement documentation ahead of a procurement 

process managed by The Sports Consultancy, to align with the proposed delivery 
strategy.  

Communications 

25. Stage 2 saw detailed consultation take place with a range of strategic stakeholder 
organisations, to provide clarity on the facility mix for the site. This consultation focused 
on finalising the facility mix and agreeing the masterplan for the Centre for Outdoor Sport 
site and the Triangle Centre.  

26. As well as consulting with Sport England and key National Governing Bodies of sport, a 
selection of sports clubs based in Burgess Hill were invited to attend face to face 
meetings with the consultant team, and over 100 clubs and organisations, involved in 
delivering community sport in across the district, were invited to take part in an email 
consultation.   

27. Further consultation and engagement took place during RIBA Stage 3, to update 
stakeholders on the status of the project, to explain the proposals and rationale for a 
phased approach to delivery, and to ensure, so far as possible, that the project remains 
supported as it progresses towards the submission of a Reserved Matters Application. 
This consultation will help to demonstrate to Planning Committee that the consultation 
around this project has been robust, and that issues or concerns have been adequately 
addressed. 

28. Specialist Communications Consultants, MPC, were engaged to support the team with 
the delivery of a coordinated communications and engagement programme ahead of 
the submission of the Reserved Matters Application, including a very well attended 
public exhibition event at The Triangle. 

Cabinet - 26 June 2023 11



 
 

29. Feedback from the public exhibition will be used as the basis for a Statement of 
Community Involvement which will be part of the Reserved Matters Application, and a 
further period of consultation will be undertaken by Officers as part of the planning 
process, once the application is submitted. 

Procurement of Delivery Partner  

30. The main contractor procurement strategy proposed at Stage 1 was to utilise the 
Football Foundation Artificial Grass Pitch (AGP) framework (Football Foundation AGP 
framework) for the delivery of the CfOS project.  

31. The Football Foundation has since advised that it would not be possible to deliver all the 
proposed facilities via the framework, and therefore an alternative procurement route 
would be required for some of the facilities.  

32. It is a priority that any procurement route needs to ensure access to contractors with 
suitable experience of delivering similar facilities whilst ensuring value for money for the 
Council.  

33. Following a further procurement review, it is recommended that the UK Leisure 
Framework (UKLF) is utilised for the delivery of CfOS. The UKLF is a specialist sport 
and leisure framework delivered utilising a Development Agreement between Alliance 
Leisure (the Framework Delivery Partner) and the Council, with framework suppliers 
instructed under contract between Alliance Leisure and the supplier(s).  

34. The UKLF provides excellent access to suitable suppliers for the delivery of the CfOS 
(and potentially Triangle) facilities, and a phased delivery would also be straightforward, 
which may not be the case via an open tender.  

35. Cabinet are therefore asked to approve that the Assistant Director Commercial Services 
and Contracts and the professional team progress the procurement of a delivery partner 
for the CfOS project via the UK Leisure Framework. 
 

36. Following approval, the project team will work with the UK Leisure Framework and 
Alliance Leisure (and their supply chain), to develop project proposals and contract 
details (and contract sum) for consideration prior to entering into a main contract for the 
delivery of the Centre for Outdoor Sport project. As part of this process, a risk profile will 
be agreed between all parties and a suitable contingency fund retained. 

Land Transfer by Homes England 

37. Regular engagement meetings have been held with Homes England and the CfOS 
professional team during this stage of work. 
 

38. Homes England are to hand over the CfOS site in phases in accordance with the Land 
Transfer Plan, with the intention to hand over the majority of the site, with a second 
phase to come forward approximately twelve months later including the attenuation 
basins.  
 

39. Homes England are progressing with the disconnection and removal of UKPN and BT 
utilities which cross the CfOS site. An agreement in principle has been reached for these 
utilities to be removed by Homes England by August 2023.  

 
Legislative / Policy Context   
 

Cabinet - 26 June 2023 12



 
 

40. The concept of a new, dedicated outdoor sports facility for Burgess Hill is supported by 
the following key strategic documents: 
 
• The MSDC District Plan 
• The Burgess Hill Town Wide Strategy (2011)  
• The Burgess Hill Neighbourhood Plan (2015)  
• The MSDC Playing Pitch Study and Action Plan (2019)  
• The Mid Sussex Local Football Facility Plan (2021) 

 
Financial Implications   
 
41. The financial implications are detailed in the main body of this report. 

 
42. The proposals contained within this report will be the subject of a Capital bid once prices 

are known and a full funding strategy is agreed. This and future phases of the project 
will be funded by s106 funds specifically collected for this purpose. 

 
Risk Management Implications  
 
43. A number of key risks have been identified and are being considered by the project 

team:  
 

a) Design Review Panel / Urban Designer feedback: there is a risk improved external 
materials or increased investment in the scheme is required to satisfy the 
requirements of Officers and the Design Review Panel, which would increase the 
capital costs. 
 

b) Transport & Highways: there is a risk that proposed parking and highways 
elements are not considered sufficient which may impact the overall site layout and 
potential capital costs. Pre-application meetings are being held with West Sussex 
County Council Highways Officers to address this ahead of submission of the 
reserved matters application. 
 

c) Ecology: work to conclude ecological requirements, including incorporating the 
mammal crossing, is ongoing and will be included within the Reserved Matters 
Application. A pre-application meeting was held with the Ecological Officer to agree 
a schedule of required ecology surveys ahead of a planning decision, which 
continues to progress. Any significant ecological requirements may impact 
programme and/or capital costs. 
 

d) Ground conditions: it is currently assumed there are fair ground conditions. The 
initial phase of site investigations was undertaken in December 2022 and a second 
phase of site investigations during April 2023; the outputs of which are currently 
being addressed. This work will inform the sub-structure design. 
 

e) Services: the development of the site wide services proposals may highlight works 
not currently allowed for. 

 
Equality and Customer Service Implications   

44. Equality Impact Assessments will be undertaken, as required, at appropriate points 
during the development and implementation of the Centre for Outdoor Sport project.   

Cabinet - 26 June 2023 13



 
 

Other Material Implications  

45. None 

Sustainability Implications   

46. This project has been developed in line with the key actions identified in the Council’s 
Sustainable Economy Strategy. 

47. The proposed CfOS facility is an ‘all electric’ building with roof mounted photovoltaic 
panels with the aim of being net zero in operation. This will be developed further during 
the detailed design stages. 

Background Papers  
 
48. None 

Appendices 
 
Appendix A – CfOS site plan  

Appendix B – CfOS clubhouse layout  

 

Cabinet - 26 June 2023 14



AR
AR

1 2 3 4 5 6

1 in 1000 (0.1%) Year Flood Contour

1:
80

 fa
ll

25.50

33.00

30.55

30.05

31.07

30.25

29.91

29.58

28.82

28.53

29.600

Steps

34.830

33.080

31.150

30.00

29.50

29.00

30.50

30.650

32.360

29.300

30.655

Route of
Green Circle

G
oa

l R
ec

es
s

Groundworks
Storage
Container

Goal Recess

Goal Recess

G
oa

l R
ec

es
s

Groundworks StorageContainer

G
oa

l R
ec

es
s

D
ug

ou
t

D
ug

ou
t

D
ug

ou
t

D
ug

ou
t

33
.0

00

32
.5

00

32
.0

00

31
.5

00

33
.0

00

32
.5

00

32
.0

00

31
.5

00

32
.0

00

31
.5

00

33
.0

00

32
.0

00

31
.5

00

31.250

29.700

32.300

31.800

31.300

30.800

1 in 20

1 in 51

1 
in

 3
2

29.81

28.50

27.92

27.74

27.10

26.45

25.97

25.34

25.85

25.76

26.84

28.00

27.50

27.00

26.50

26.00

Ar
ea

 fo
r f

ut
ur

e 
sp

ec
ta

to
r s

ta
nd

Goal Recess

27.33

27.12

DRAWING

DRAWN

DRAWING NO.PROJECT NO.

SCALE DATE

REVISION

This drawing must not be reproduced in whole or part without written consent. Do not scale this
drawing.  All dimensions in millimetres unless stated otherwise. All dimensions to be checked on site.
©2021 Mark Thomas. All Rights Reserved.

SHEET

PROJECT 

STATUS

CLIENT

Concept - Stage 2

Mid Sussex District Council

Burgess Hill
Centre for Outdoor Sport

Proposed Site Plan

1:1000 A1 MT 13.02.23

1003 (03) 021 B

One de Walden Court, 85 New Cavendish Street, London W1W 6XD
Tel. +44 (0) 20 7323 0007  info@thesportsconsultancy.com

BYREV. DATE DESCRIPTION

North

0m 25m 50m 100m

Mammal
Crossing

CfOS
Site Access

Pumping
Station Access

North
Attenuation
Basin

South
Attenuation
Basin

KEY:

Site Boundary

Proposed route of Shared
Path (pedestrian / cycle)

Proposed route of Bridleway
(forming part of Green Circle)

Proposed route of 
Employment Zone surface
water drainage corridor

Cutting

Embankment

A 24.02.23 Football pitch dims notes amended. South mini soccer MT
pitch move to avoid flood zone.

 B 01.06.23 Updated in line with dwg nos. 022 & 023.  MT

Car Park

Running
Straight

3G Football
Pitch 3G Rugby

Pitch

Changing
Pavilion

Adult Football
Pitch

U13/14
Football Pitch

U9/10
Football Pitch

U9/10
Football Pitch

Non-Turf
Cricket Pitch

Play Area

Appendix A- CfOS site plan 

C
abinet - 26 June 2023

15

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
Po

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
119800N

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
119850N

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
119900N

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
119950N

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
120000N

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
120050N

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
120100N

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
120150N

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
120200N

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
120250N

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
529050E

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
529100E

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
529150E

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
529200E

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
31.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
31.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
31.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
31.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
31.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
31.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
31.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
31.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
31.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
31.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
31.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
31.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
31.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
32.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
32.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
32.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
32.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
33.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
33.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
33.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
33.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
34.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
34.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
34.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
34.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
34.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
34.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
35.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
35.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
35.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
35.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
35.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
35.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
35.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
35.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
35.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
35.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
35.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
34.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
34.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
34.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
34.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
34.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
33.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
33.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
33.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
33.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
33.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
33.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
33.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
33.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
33.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
33.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
33.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
33.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
33.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
33.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
32.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
32.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
32.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
32.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
31.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
31.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
31.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
31.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
31.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
32.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
32.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
32.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
32.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
32.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
33.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
33.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
33.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
33.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
33.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
33.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
33.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
33.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
33.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
33.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
33.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
33.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
33.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
33.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
33.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
33.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
33.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
33.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
33.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
33.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
33.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
32.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
32.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
32.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
31.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
31.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
31.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
31.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
32.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
32.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
32.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
32.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
33.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
33.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
33.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
33.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
33.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
34.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
34.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
34.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
34.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
34.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
34.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
34.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
34.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
34.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
34.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
34.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
34.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
34.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
33.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
33.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
33.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
33.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
33.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
32.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
32.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
32.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
31.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
31.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
31.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
31.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
32.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
32.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
32.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
32.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
33.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
33.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
33.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
33.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
33.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
34.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
34.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
34.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
34.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
34.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
34.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
34.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
34.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
35.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
34.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
34.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
34.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
34.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
34.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
34.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
34.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
33.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
33.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
33.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
33.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
33.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
33.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
32.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
32.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
32.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
31.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
31.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
31.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
31.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
32.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
32.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
32.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
33.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
33.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
33.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
33.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
33.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
33.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
34.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
34.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
34.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
34.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
34.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
35.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
35.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
35.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
35.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
35.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
35.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
35.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
34.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
34.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
34.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
34.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
34.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
34.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
33.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
33.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
33.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
33.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
34.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
34.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
34.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
34.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
34.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
34.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
35.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
35.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
35.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
35.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
35.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
35.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
35.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
35.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
29.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
29.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
29.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
29.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
29.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
29.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
29.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
29.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
29.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
29.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
29.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
28.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
28.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
28.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
28.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
28.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
28.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
28.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
29.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
29.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
29.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
29.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
29.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
29.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
29.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
29.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
28.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
28.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
28.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
28.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
28.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
28.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
27.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
28.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
28.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
28.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
28.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
28.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
28.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
29.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
29.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
29.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
29.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
28.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
28.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
28.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
28.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
28.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
28.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
27.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
27.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
27.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
27.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
27.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
27.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
28.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
28.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
28.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
28.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
28.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
28.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
27.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
27.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
27.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
27.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
27.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
27.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
27.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
27.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
27.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
27.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
27.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
26.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
26.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
27.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
27.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
26.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
26.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
26.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
26.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
26.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
27.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
28.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
28.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
28.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
29.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
27.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
27.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
27.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
27.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
26.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
26.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
25.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
25.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
25.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
25.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
25.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
25.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
25.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
25.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
26.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
26.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
26.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
26.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
26.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
27.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
27.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
27.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
27.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
27.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
28.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
28.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
28.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
27.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
27.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
27.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
27.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
27.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
27.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
26.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
26.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
26.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
26.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
26.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_362
26.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
26.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
26.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
26.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
26.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
27.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
27.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
27.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
27.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
27.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
27.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
27.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
27.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
26.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_376
26.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
26.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
26.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
26.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_380
25.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
25.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_382
25.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_383
26.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_384
26.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_385
26.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_386
26.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_387
29.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_388
25.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_389
25.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_390
25.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_391
26.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_392
27.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_393
26.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_394
26.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_395
26.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_396
27.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_397
27.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_398
27.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_399
27.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_400
27.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_401
27.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_402
26.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_403
26.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_404
26.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_405
26.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_406
26.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_407
26.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_408
25.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_409
25.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_410
25.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_411
25.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_412
25.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_413
25.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_414
25.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_415
25.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_416
26.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_417
26.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_418
26.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_419
26.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_420
26.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_421
27.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_422
25.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_423
24.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_424
24.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_425
24.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_426
24.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_427
24.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_428
24.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_429
24.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_430
24.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_431
24.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_432
23.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_433
23.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_434
23.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_435
23.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_436
24.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_437
24.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_438
24.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_439
24.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_440
24.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_441
24.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_442
24.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_443
24.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_444
24.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_445
24.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_446
24.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_447
24.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_448
24.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_449
24.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_450
24.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_451
24.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_452
24.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_453
24.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_454
24.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_455
24.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_456
24.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_457
24.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_458
24.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_459
24.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_460
25.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_461
25.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_462
25.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_463
25.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_464
25.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_465
25.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_466
24.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_467
24.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_468
24.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_469
24.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_470
24.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_471
24.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_472
24.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_473
24.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_474
24.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_475
24.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_476
24.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_477
25.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_478
25.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_479
25.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_480
25.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_481
25.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_482
25.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_483
25.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_484
25.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_485
25.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_486
25.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_487
25.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_488
25.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_489
25.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_490
25.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_491
25.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_492
25.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_493
24.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_494
24.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_495
24.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_496
24.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_497
24.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_498
25.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_499
25.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_500
25.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_501
25.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_502
25.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_503
25.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_504
25.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_505
25.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_506
25.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_507
26.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_508
26.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_509
26.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_510
26.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_511
25.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_512
25.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_513
25.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_514
25.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_515
25.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_516
25.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_517
25.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_518
25.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_519
24.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_520
25.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_521
25.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_522
25.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_523
25.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_524
25.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_525
25.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_526
25.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_527
25.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_528
26.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_529
26.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_530
26.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_531
26.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_532
26.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_533
26.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_534
26.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_535
26.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_536
26.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_537
25.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_538
25.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_539
25.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_540
25.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_541
25.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_542
25.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_543
25.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_544
25.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_545
25.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_546
26.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_547
26.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_548
26.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_549
26.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_550
26.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_551
24.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_552
24.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_553
24.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_554
24.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_555
24.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_556
24.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_557
24.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_558
24.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_559
24.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_560
24.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_561
24.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_562
24.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_563
24.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_564
24.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_565
24.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_566
24.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_567
24.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_568
24.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_569
24.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_570
24.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_571
24.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_572
24.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_573
24.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_574
24.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_575
24.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_576
24.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_577
24.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_578
24.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_579
24.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_580
24.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_581
24.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_582
24.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_583
24.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_584
24.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_585
24.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_586
24.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_587
24.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_588
24.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_589
24.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_590
24.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_591
24.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_592
24.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_593
24.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_594
24.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_595
24.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_596
24.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_597
25.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_598
25.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_599
25.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_600
24.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_601
24.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_602
24.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_603
24.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_604
24.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_605
24.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_606
24.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_607
24.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_608
24.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_609
24.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_610
25.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_611
25.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_612
25.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_613
25.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_614
25.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_615
25.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_616
25.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_617
25.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_618
25.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_619
25.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_620
25.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_621
25.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_622
25.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_623
25.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_624
25.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_625
25.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_626
25.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_627
25.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_628
25.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_629
25.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_630
25.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_631
25.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_632
25.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_633
25.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_634
29.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_635
29.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_636
29.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_637
29.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_638
29.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_639
32.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_640
32.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_641
32.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_642
32.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_643
32.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_644
32.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_645
32.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_646
32.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_647
32.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_648
31.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_649
31.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_650
31.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_651
31.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_652
30.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_653
30.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_654
30.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_655
31.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_656
31.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_657
31.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_658
31.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_659
31.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_660
31.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_661
31.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_662
31.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_663
31.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_664
31.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_665
31.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_666
31.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_667
31.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_668
31.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_669
31.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_670
31.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_671
32.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_672
31.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_673
31.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_674
31.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_675
31.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_676
31.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_677
31.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_678
31.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_679
31.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_680
31.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_681
31.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_682
31.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_683
31.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_684
31.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_685
30.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_686
30.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_687
30.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_688
30.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_689
30.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_690
30.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_691
31.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_692
31.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_693
31.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_694
31.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_695
31.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_696
31.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_697
31.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_698
31.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_699
31.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_700
31.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_701
31.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_702
30.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_703
31.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_704
31.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_705
31.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_706
31.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_707
31.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_708
30.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_709
30.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_710
30.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_711
30.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_712
30.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_713
30.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_714
30.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_715
30.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_716
30.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_717
30.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_718
29.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_719
30.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_720
30.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_721
30.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_722
30.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_723
30.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_724
30.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_725
30.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_726
30.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_727
30.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_728
30.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_729
30.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_730
30.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_731
30.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_732
30.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_733
30.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_734
30.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_735
30.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_736
30.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_737
30.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_738
30.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_739
30.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_740
30.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_741
30.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_742
30.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_743
30.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_744
30.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_745
30.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_746
29.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_747
29.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_748
29.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_749
29.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_750
29.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_751
29.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_752
28.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_753
28.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_754
28.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_755
28.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_756
28.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_757
28.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_758
28.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_759
28.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_760
28.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_761
28.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_762
28.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_763
28.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_764
29.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_765
29.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_766
29.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_767
29.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_768
29.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_769
29.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_770
29.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_771
29.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_772
29.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_773
29.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_774
29.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_775
29.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_776
29.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_777
29.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_778
30.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_779
32.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_780
32.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_781
32.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_782
32.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_783
32.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_784
32.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_785
32.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_786
32.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_787
32.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_788
32.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_789
32.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_790
32.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_791
32.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_792
32.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_793
31.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_794
31.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_795
31.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_796
31.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_797
31.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_798
31.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_799
31.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_800
32.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_801
32.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_802
32.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_803
32.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_804
32.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_805
32.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_806
33.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_807
30.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_808
30.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_809
30.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_810
29.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_811
29.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_812
29.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_813
29.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_814
29.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_815
29.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_816
29.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_817
29.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_818
28.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_819
28.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_820
28.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_821
29.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_822
28.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_823
28.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_824
28.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_825
29.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_826
29.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_827
29.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_828
28.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_829
27.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_830
27.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_831
27.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_832
27.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_833
26.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_834
26.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_835
26.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_836
26.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_837
26.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_838
26.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_839
26.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_840
25.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_841
25.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_842
25.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_843
25.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_844
23.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_845
23.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_846
24.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_847
24.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_848
24.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_849
23.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_850
26.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_851
24.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_852
24.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_853
25.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_854
25.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_855
25.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_856
25.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_857
25.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_858
25.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_859
24.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_860
24.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_861
26.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_862
26.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_863
35.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_864
35.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_865
35.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_866
35.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_867
35.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_868
34.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_869
34.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_870
34.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_871
34.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_872
34.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_873
34.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_874
33.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_875
33.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_876
33.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_877
33.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_878
32.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_879
32.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_880
32.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_881
31.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_882
31.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_883
31.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_884
24.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_885
25.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_886
28.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_887
27.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_888
27.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_889
27.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_890
27.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_891
27.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_892
27.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_893
27.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_894
27.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_895
27.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_896
27.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_897
26.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_898
26.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_899
26.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_900
26.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_901
26.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_902
26.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_903
26.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_904
26.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_905
26.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_906
25.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_907
26.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_908
26.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_909
26.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_910
Balancing pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_911
C/L Fence Ht 2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_912
P/W Fence Ht 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_913
P/W Fence Ht 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_914
P/W Fence Ht 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_915
P/W Fence Ht 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_916
P/W Fence Ht 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_917
P/W Fence Ht 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_918
Overgrown

AutoCAD SHX Text_919
Inaccessible

AutoCAD SHX Text_920
P/W Fence Ht 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_921
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_922
Overgrown

AutoCAD SHX Text_923
Inaccessible

AutoCAD SHX Text_924
Overgrown

AutoCAD SHX Text_925
Inaccessible

AutoCAD SHX Text_926
Overgrown

AutoCAD SHX Text_927
Inaccessible

AutoCAD SHX Text_928
Overgrown

AutoCAD SHX Text_929
Inaccessible

AutoCAD SHX Text_930
Extent of construction compound

AutoCAD SHX Text_931
Stay

AutoCAD SHX Text_932
Stay

AutoCAD SHX Text_933
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_934
Sandbag

AutoCAD SHX Text_935
headwall

AutoCAD SHX Text_936
P/W Fence Ht 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_937
IL= 28.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_938
600mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_939
Concrete

AutoCAD SHX Text_940
Construction works in progress

AutoCAD SHX Text_941
Construction works in progress

AutoCAD SHX Text_942
Construction works

AutoCAD SHX Text_943
in progress

AutoCAD SHX Text_944
C/B Fence Ht 2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_945
P/W Fence Ht 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_946
P/W Fence Ht 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_947
24.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_948
24.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_949
25.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_950
25.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_951
26.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_952
26.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_953
27.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_954
28.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_955
29.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_956
30.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_957
31.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_958
32.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_959
32.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_960
35.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_961
35.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_962
34.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_963
33.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_964
32.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_965
31.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_966
25.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_967
25.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_968
25.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_969
g

AutoCAD SHX Text_970
g

AutoCAD SHX Text_971
g

AutoCAD SHX Text_972
g

AutoCAD SHX Text_973
g

AutoCAD SHX Text_974
29.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_975
29.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_976
30.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_977
30.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_978
30.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_979
30.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_980
30.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_981
30.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_982
30.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_983
30.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_984
30.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_985
30.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_986
30.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_987
30.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_988
30.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_989
29.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_990
29.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_991
29.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_992
29.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_993
29.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_994
29.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_995
29.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_996
29.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_997
29.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_998
29.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_999
29.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_1000
29.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_1001
29.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1002
30.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1003
30.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_1004
29.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1005
29.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1006
29.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_1007
29.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1008
30.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1009
29.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1010
29.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1011
29.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1012
30.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_1013
29.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_1014
29.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_1015
29.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1016
30.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_1017
29.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1018
29.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1019
29.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1020
29.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1021
29.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1022
29.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_1023
29.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1024
29.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1025
29.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1026
29.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1027
29.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_1028
29.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1029
29.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1030
28.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1031
29.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1032
29.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1033
28.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1034
29.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1035
29.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_1036
28.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1037
29.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1038
28.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_1039
28.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1040
28.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_1041
28.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_1042
28.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1043
28.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_1044
28.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1045
28.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1046
27.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1047
28.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1048
27.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1049
27.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1050
27.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1051
27.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1052
27.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1053
27.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1054
27.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1055
27.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1056
27.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_1057
28.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1058
28.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1059
28.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1060
28.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1061
29.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_1062
29.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1063
29.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1064
29.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1065
29.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1066
29.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1067
27.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1068
27.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1069
27.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1070
26.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_1071
26.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1072
26.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_1073
26.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1074
26.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1075
26.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_1076
26.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1077
25.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1078
25.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_1079
25.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1080
25.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1081
25.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1082
24.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_1083
24.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_1084
24.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_1085
25.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1086
25.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1087
25.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1088
25.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1089
25.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1090
25.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_1091
25.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1092
26.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_1093
25.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_1094
25.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1095
26.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1096
26.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1097
25.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_1098
25.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_1099
25.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_1100
25.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1101
26.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1102
26.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1103
26.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_1104
25.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_1105
26.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1106
26.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1107
26.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1108
25.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_1109
25.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1110
26.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1111
26.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1112
26.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_1113
26.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1114
26.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1115
26.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_1116
26.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1117
25.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_1118
26.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1119
26.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_1120
26.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1121
25.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1122
25.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1123
25.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1124
25.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1125
25.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1126
25.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1127
25.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1128
26.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_1129
26.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_1130
27.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_1131
27.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1132
26.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1133
27.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1134
26.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1135
26.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1136
26.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1137
26.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1138
26.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1139
26.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1140
26.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1141
28.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1142
28.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1143
28.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1144
28.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_1145
28.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_1146
27.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1147
27.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_1148
27.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1149
28.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1150
28.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1151
25.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1152
26.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1153
26.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1154
26.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1155
26.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_1156
27.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1157
28.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1158
28.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1159
28.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1160
28.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1161
28.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_1162
28.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_1163
28.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1164
28.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1165
28.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1166
29.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1167
28.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1168
28.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_1169
28.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1170
29.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_1171
29.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1172
29.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_1173
29.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1174
29.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1175
29.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1176
29.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1177
29.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1178
29.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1179
29.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1180
29.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1181
29.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1182
29.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1183
29.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1184
26.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1185
29.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1186
29.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1187
29.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_1188
29.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_1189
30.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_1190
30.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1191
30.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1192
30.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1193
30.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_1194
30.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1195
29.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1196
29.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_1197
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1198
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1199
MSDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1200
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1201
CL=30.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1202
g

AutoCAD SHX Text_1203
MSDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1204
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1205
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1206
WO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1207
Ducts

AutoCAD SHX Text_1208
MSDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1209
Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text_1210
IL=24.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1211
200mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_1212
Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text_1213
IL=24.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_1214
2x300mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_1215
WL=24.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1216
09/05/23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1217
g

AutoCAD SHX Text_1218
g

AutoCAD SHX Text_1219
g

AutoCAD SHX Text_1220
Ducts

AutoCAD SHX Text_1221
Ducts

AutoCAD SHX Text_1222
Ducts

AutoCAD SHX Text_1223
MSDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1224
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1225
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1226
g

AutoCAD SHX Text_1227
Ducts

AutoCAD SHX Text_1228
Ducts

AutoCAD SHX Text_1229
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1230
Ducts

AutoCAD SHX Text_1231
Ducts

AutoCAD SHX Text_1232
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1233
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1234
WO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1235
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1236
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1237
MSDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1238
Ducts

AutoCAD SHX Text_1239
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1240
Ducts

AutoCAD SHX Text_1241
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1242
g

AutoCAD SHX Text_1243
H'wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_1244
IL=24.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1245
550mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_1246
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1247
CL 28.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1248
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1249
CL 27.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_1250
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1251
CL 26.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_1252
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1253
CL 26.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1254
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1255
CL 28.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1256
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1257
CL 29.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1258
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1259
CL 29.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1260
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1261
CL 30.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1262
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1263
CL 28.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1264
Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text_1265
IL=26.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1266
300mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_1267
Sub-station

AutoCAD SHX Text_1268
BH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1269
CL=25.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1270
Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text_1271
IL=29.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1272
250mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_1273
Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text_1274
IL=29.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1275
250mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_1276
Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text_1277
IL=29.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1278
200mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_1279
Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text_1280
IL=27.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1281
300mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_1282
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1283
CL 25.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_1284
25.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1285
26.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1286
25.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1287
28.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1288
27.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1289
29.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1290
28.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1291
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1292
Gainsborough

AutoCAD SHX Text_1293
Allot Gdns

AutoCAD SHX Text_1294
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_1295
24.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1296
Gatehouse

AutoCAD SHX Text_1297
26.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1298
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1299
Downsview

AutoCAD SHX Text_1300
GATEHOUSE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1301
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1302
Parson's Withes

AutoCAD SHX Text_1303
Blackthorn

AutoCAD SHX Text_1304
29.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1305
GATEHOUSE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1306
Gothards

AutoCAD SHX Text_1307
Little

AutoCAD SHX Text_1308
Twin Oaks

AutoCAD SHX Text_1309
Shepherds

AutoCAD SHX Text_1310
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1311
Farmers Stores

AutoCAD SHX Text_1312
Priory Hospital

AutoCAD SHX Text_1313
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1314
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_1315
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1316
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1317
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1318
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1319
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_1320
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1321
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1322
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1323
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1324
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1325
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1326
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1327
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1328
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1329
THE OAKS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1330
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1331
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1332
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1333
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1334
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_1335
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1336
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1337
Chippendale

AutoCAD SHX Text_1338
JANE MURRAY WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1339
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1340
Ps

AutoCAD SHX Text_1341
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1342
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1343
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_1344
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1345
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1346
Cootes

AutoCAD SHX Text_1347
Downsway

AutoCAD SHX Text_1348
Tyneham

AutoCAD SHX Text_1349
27.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1350
Springfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_1351
Co Const & Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1352
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1353
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_1354
Tennis Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1355
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1356
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1357
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_1358
0.91m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1359
0.91m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1360
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_1361
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_1362
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1363
Burgess Hill



OFFICIAL 

Appendix B- CfOS clubhouse layout 

C
abinet - 26 June 2023

16



Cabinet - 26 June 2023

Document is Restricted

17

Agenda Item 7
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 To be agreed by general affirmation the Minutes of the previous meeting held on 13 March 2023.
	5 Centre for Outdoor Sports (CfOS).
	Centre for Outdoor Sport Facility mix
	Delivery of works
	Operator Matters
	Communications
	Procurement of Delivery Partner
	Land Transfer by Homes England
	Equality and Customer Service Implications
	Other Material Implications
	Sustainability Implications
	Appendix A & B - Site Plan and Club Layout
	1003 (03) 021_B Proposed Site Plan_grey.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Proposed_Site 21




	7 CfOS Exempt Annexe.



